Minutes for November 14, 2022 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Jeff Harper at 7:00pm.

Attendees: Valerie Schatzke – Swimming Cindy Ackerman – Cheer/Concessions Nicole Sharp – Girls Lax Jerry Hamberg – Boys Lax Andrea Peake – Girls Volleyball Kelly Wilson – Cheer Melissa Stidham – Boys Soccer Beth Collins – Boys Golf Courtney Woody – Girls Soccer/Bball Kari Shaw – Dance Clay Siereveld - Football Charlotte Horseman – Boys Basketball/Golf Linda Haggard - Gymnastics Kathy Jones - Cheer

Board Members: Jeff Harper, Carl Hill, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Pam McGarvey and Kathy Boeskool

<u>**Review Meeting Minutes from October:**</u> Motioned to pass the minutes by Beth Collins and Cindy Ackerman 2nd. Minutes approved from October meeting.

Treasurer: 5K is a wrap. Bash, we still need to be charged for the facility from Grainworks but we are on track to be ahead \$3K. We received two bingo checks in October, one for \$10K and one for \$14K. We did \$69K in concessions this Fall. We are working on credit card changes in order to be more efficient. Our audit was approved. Our account is currently heavy due to the basketball reverse raffle and the Hawks 4 The Cure flow through.

<u>Concessions</u>: Looking into switching from Pepsi to Coke. Huge concessions week when we get back from Thanksgiving Break. Finishing up moving things from outside to inside. Anyone working indoor concessions needs to keep the door shut between the Spirit Shop and Concessions to prevent potential theft.

Spirit Shop: Craft Show sales were \$2,241.50 down 50% from previous years. Merchandise was displayed on our FB page over the weekend and we have already generated \$500 in sales from that. Getting with Jill to get our merchandise on the GoHawksGo website and working with Cooper Sports on an online store for the holidays. Shop will be open for all boys basketball games and some girls games as well.

Membership: We have 3 new 1 year memberships and 2 new lifetime memberships. Boy's Soccer has reached 50%.

<u>Cheer:</u> Kathy Jones will be taking on the rep position. All squads have been placed. There will be no Freshman squad this year.

Volleyball: Great season. Placed 4th in GMC's and beat West. 7 girls are on the Leader Board. We have 16 sophomores who will be juniors so looking to have a JV A and a JV B team moving forward.

Girls Soccer: GMC Champs. Lost to MND in Districts. Half of the Varsity team is graduating.

Boys Soccer: Placed 7th out of 10 at GMC. Advanced to finals in Districts. Graduating 14 Seniors.

<u>**Girls Cross Country:**</u> Girls placed 4th at GMC, 5th at District, and 12th at Regional. Jocey Willis is the only athlete who qualified for State, she was 36th out of 172 and ran 19:08 her best time on that course.

Boys Cross Country: Boys were 2nd at GMC, 3rd at District, and 10th at Regional. Graduating 13.

Football: Not a great finish to the season, two teams that we beat and had worse records made it to playoffs and we did not qualify.

<u>Girls Basketball</u>: 1st game Friday at Springboro. Have had a few scrimmages and played at Battle of the Border in KY against a very strong team.

Boys Basketball: Season starts Friday after Thanksgiving with a 12 game tournament played over 2 days. We have a few Seniors who are injured. Our first home game is against Fairmount.

<u>Gymnastics</u>: 1st team meeting was last week, looking to have the biggest team we have had in years, much of team is Sophomores. We have 9 meets and then Districts which will be March 4th.

Dance: Getting ready for basketball season. Won a recent competition and qualified for UDA Nationals. Hosting a clinic December 10th.

<u>Swimming</u>: Practice has started, East and West practice together and there are 90 swimmers in total currently.

Wrestling: No Report. We need a Wrestling Rep.

Team Requests: None

Booster Bash: Sold around 200 tickets. Huge THANKS to Dina French for all the work with the baskets which generated around \$5K. This will remain a Fall event, so Winter and Spring sports, please collect money for a basket sponsored by your team for next year's bash.

Next Meeting: Monday, December 12, 2022 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 8:00 pm.